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The Honorable John Conyers, Jr.
U.S. House of Representatives
2426 Rayburn House Offrce Building
Washington, D.C.20515

Re: Shahsultan Jaffer
Nos. 95-8709 and 95-9184

Dear Congressman Conyers:

I am writing on behalf of Shahsultan Jaffler, who resides in the l4th Congressional District,
which I represent. Mr. Jaffer sent me the enclosed correspondence, in which he details concems
which he has asked me to bring to the attention of the Committee on the Judiciary.

'At this time, I ask that you give Mr. Jaffer's correspondence the attention it deserves,
consistent with all applicable rules and regulations. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate
to contact L. Donelle Gladwin in my district office at (212) 832-6531.

SincerPly,

U*'Vn6v/+
cAROLYryts. MALONEY I
Member of Congress
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cc: Shahsultan Jaffer
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t 10 East 59th Street.2nd Fl.
Nerv York. NY 10022-1304
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